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Appendix C
Internet Information Sites

C-1.  USACE Resources Available on the Internet

The primary resource for information regarding GD&S
issues in the Corps of Engineers is the USACE Clearing-
house Node.  The Internet URL for this site is:

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers National Geospatial Data
Clearinghouse Node.

http://corps_geo1.usace.army.mil

Additional Internet sites with GD&S information within the
Corps are:

Tri-Services CADD/GIS Technology Center.

http://mr2.wes.army.mil

Headquarters, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

http://www.usace.army.mil

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Cold Regions Research and
Engineering Laboratory

http://www.usace.army.mil/crrel

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Waterways Experiment
Station

http://www.wes.army.mil/Welcome.html

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Construction Engineering
Research Laboratory

http://www.cecer.army.mil:80/welcome.html

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Topographic Engineering
Center

http://www.tec.army.mil

GRASS GIS home page

http://www.cecer.army.mil:80/grass/GRASS/main.html

GRASS GIS source code

ftp://moon.cecer.army.mil/grass

C-2.  GD&S Information Sites on the Internet

An up-to-date listing of Internet resources for GD&S mate-
rials including databases, software, source code, etc. is
maintained by Queens University in Canada.  This list is
complied from user submissions and other net resources.  It
has not been verified, so do not be surprised if one of the
sites refuses access or does not exist.  The list is periodically
updated and is available at:

ftp://gis.queensu.ca/pub/gis/docs/gissites.txt and as a WWW
document at:

ftp://gis.queensu.ca/pub/gis/docs/gissites.html

The 9 December 1995 list is provided below:

Last Update:  December 9, 1995.

Compiled from user submissions and various net resources.

E-mail additions to Michael McDermott:

mcdermom@gisdog.gis.queensu.ca

AGU - American Geophysical Union home page.

http://earth.agu.org/kosmos/homepage.html

AIDS Epidemic animations of the U.S., 1981-1993 -
CIESEN.

http://www.ciesin.org/datasets/cdc-nci/cdc-nci.html

Analytical Spectral Devices - makers of field portable
spectroradiometers.

http://www.asdi.com/asd/

Arc/Info AML FTP site.

ftp://wigeo.wu-wien.ac.at/pub/acdgis-l/aml

Arc/Info to IDRISI AML conversion routines.

ftp://mars.uoregon.edu/pub

Arc/Info tutorial (requires UNIX).

http://boris.qub.ac.uk/shane/arc/archome.html

ARGUS Census Map USA Page.

http://www.tcel.com/~argus
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Arizona Geographic Information Council.

http://www.state.az.us/gis3/agic/agichome.html

Atlantis Scientific home page, includes info on ERGOvista
(RS program).

http://www.atlsci.com

Atlas GIS mailing list and FAQ home page.

http://www.csn.net:80/~rdandrea

Australian National University - Bioinformatics.

http://life.anu.edu.au:80/

Australian National University - Landscape Ecology
Services.

http://life.anu.edu.au/landscape_ecology/landscape.html

BADGER, NASA's Bay Area Digital Geo-Resource Project
home page.

http://www.svi.org/badger.html

Bibliographic search page on the environment from the
USGS.

http://waisqvarsa.er.usgs.gov/public/biblio.html

Blackwell Publishing's catalogue of Geography books.

http://www.cityscape.co.uk/bookshop/bwcat.html

BLM (US) - Various conversion programs and datasets.

ftp://ftp.blm.gov/pub/gis/index.html

Boulder County, Colorado GIS landuse department.

http://www.boco.co.gov/gislu

British Ordnance Survey home page.

http://www.open.gov.uk/ordsurv/oshome.html

California - Teale Data Center GIS data library (Arc/Info
format).

http://gis.gislab.teale.ca.gov

CALMIT - Center for Advanced Land Management Infor-
mation Technologies, University of Nebraska

http://ianrwww.unl.edu/ianr/calmit/calmit.htm

CalTech (US) - Earth Viewer.

http://www.ugcs.caltech.edu/htbin/earth

Canada Centre for Remote Sensing.

http://www.ccrs.nrcan.gc.ca

Canadian WWW servers top level list and virtual map.

http ://www.sal. ists.ca/serv ices/w3_can/www _
index.html

CANSPACE - Canadian Space Geodesy Forum archive (lots
of GPS info).

g o p h e r: / / u n b m v s 1 . c s d . u n b . c a : 1 5 7 0 /
1EXEC%3aCANSPACE

CARIS GIS/Universal Systems Ltd. home page.

http://www.universal.ca

Cartography Resources on the Web - maintained by Jeremy
Crampton.

http://geog.gmu.edu/gess/jwc/cartogrefs.html

CAST - The Center for Advanced Spatial Technologies,
University of Arkansas

http://www.cast.uark.edu/

Catalogue of Digital Elevation Data (maintained by Bruce
Gittings).

http://www.geo.ed.ac.uk/home/ded.html

CCM - Canada Centre for Mapping.

http://ccm-10.ccm.emr.ca/

CCM - Selected bibliography including hypermedia and
geographic data.

http://ccm-10.ccm.emr.ca/publications/ccmpubs.html
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CDIAC - Carbon Dioxide Information Analysis Center.
Contains climate datasets.

ftp://suns01.esd.ornl.gov/pub

Census Data archive (US) at the Lawrence Berkley
Laboratory.

ftp://cedrcd.lbl.gov/data1/merrill/docs/LBL_census.html

Center for Remote Sensing and Spatial Analysis - Rutgers
University.

http://deathstar.rutgers.edu/

Centre for Earth Observation (CEO) of the European
Community home page.

http://www.ceo.org

Centre for Earth Observation (CEO) European-Wide Service
Exchange (EWSE).

http://ewse.ceo.org

CERL/GRASS welcome file.

http://www.cecer.army.mil:80/welcome.html

CERN - WWW Virtual Library on the subject of
Geography.

http://info.cern.ch/hypertext/DataSources/bySubject /
Geography/Overview.html

Chartwrite AB's Data-on-the-Map - an easy to use
mapping/GIS program.

http://www.chartwrite.se

CIESIN - The Consortium for International Earth Science
Information Network.

http://infoserver.ciesin.org

CIA World Databank.

ftp://gatekeeper.dec.com/pub/graphics/data/cia-wdb

CIA World Fact Book.

h t t p : / / w w w . n c s a . u i u c . e d u : 8 0 0 1 / c m n s -
moon.think.com:201/CIA?

CIA World Map database and lat/long coord. of major U.S.
cities.

ftp://ftp.cs.toronto.edu/doc/geography

comp.infosystems.gis Usenet newsgroup.

news://comp.infosystems.gis

CMU Maps home page (US).

http://www.cs.cmu.edu/afs/cs.cmu.edu/user/maps /
www/home.html

DCW - Digital Chart of the World (US data).

http://waisqvarsa.er.usgs.gov/public/dcwindex.html

DCW - Digital Chart of the World - documentation.

http://waisqvarsa.er.usgs.gov/public/dcw/dcwinfo.html

Delorme Mapping Corporation.

http://www.delorme.com

Deutsches Klimarechenzentrum (German Climate Computer
Centre).

http://www.dkrz.de

Digital Map Library, Queen's University (restricted to
Queens users only).

ftp://ftp.ccs.queensu.ca/pub/gismaps

Digitized Outline of the U.S./world and 1980 Census
Country Boundaries.

ftp://ftp.uu.net/graphics/maps

DLG, DEM, GBF-DIME, DTM and TIGER files (US).

ftp://spectrum.xerox.com/pub/map

DLG-E Information.

ftp://sdts.er.usgs.gov/pub/dlge

Earth Observatorium - a CD-ROM on NASA's “Mission to
Planet Earth” (STS-59).

http://www.csn.net/malls/rmdp/ee.html
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Earth Observations Lab, Institute for Space and Terrestrial
Science (CAN).

http://eol.ists.ca/Welcome.html

Earthquake info from the USGS in Menlo Park, CA

http://quake.wr.usgs.gov/

EINet Galaxy's Pointers to Geography Resources.

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Science/Geography.html

Environmental Info Resources Top Level List (maintained
by David Crossley).

http://kaos.erin.gov.au/other_servers/other_servers.html

EPA - Environmental Protection Agency home page (US).

http://www.epa.gov/

EPA - National GIS Program.

http://www.epa.gov/docs/ngispr/natgispr.html

EPA - National library database (US).

telnet://epaibm.rtpnc.epa.gov

EPA - Office of Policy, Planning and Evaluation, GIS
resources page.

http://www.epa.gov/docs/oppe/spatial.html

EPA - Region 10: AK, ID, OR, and WA - includes map and
data library.

http://www.epa.gov/region10/www/r10.html

EPI-MAP-US Center for Disease Control GIS source and
data.

ftp://oak.oakland.edu/pub/msdos/mapping

ERIN - Australian Environmental Resources Information
Network.

http://kaos.erin.gov.au/erin.html

EROS - US Earth Resources Observation Systems Remote
Sensing Data Center.

http://sun1.cr.usgs.gov/eros-home.html

ETOPO5 Sample colour shaded relief maps of the U.S.

ftp://src.doc.ic.ac.uk/geology/maps/gifmaps

ESIS - European Space Information System.

http://mesis.esrin.esa.it/html/esis.html

Faculty of Regional Science and Architecture, University of
Vienna.

http://info.archlab.tuwien.ac.at

Fed. Institute of Technology GERMINAL Project - GIS/
Environment Management and Planning.

http://dgrwww.epf1.ch/GERMINAL/Germinal.html

FGDC (US) - Spatial Metadata Standard text source.

ftp://waisqvarsa.er.usgs.gov/wais/docs

FGDC - US Manual of Federal Geographic Data Products.

http://info.er.usgs.gov/fgdc-catalog/title.html

Finland National Land Survey Geographic Information
Centre.

http://www.mmh.fi/

Fish and Wildlife Service (US) National Wetlands Inventory
FTP site.

ftp://192.189.43.33/

Forestland data for the US (Arc/Info format).

http://www.epa.gov/docs/grd/forest_inventory/

Gazetteer for the U.S.

http://wings.buffalo.edu/geogw

GCMD - Global Change Master Directory.

telnet://GCNET@132.156.47.218

GCTP - USGS General Cartographic Transformation
Package.

ftp://isdres.er.usgs.gov/.USGS.GCTP
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GDE Systems Inc. - Photogrammetric, cartographic and
image processing systems.

http://www.gdesystems.com

GeoData Institute at the University of Southampton.

http://www.geodata.soton.ac.uk/

Geodetic Survey of Canada.

http://www.geod.emr.ca/

GeoEAS - EPA (US) geostatistical library source.

ftp://math.arizona.edu/pub/geostat

Geographic Designs Inc. - Software, research and consulting
services.

http://www.geodesigns.com

Geographic name server for USA (enter name to search).

telnet://martini.eecs.umich.edu:3000

Geography and GIS Servers Listing - maintained at Utrecht
University.

http://www.frw.ruu.nl/nicegeo.html

Geologic fault database for the U.S.

ftp://alum.wr.usgs.gov/pub/map

Geologic Map of U.S. Pacific Northwest Continental
Margin.

http://mustang.oce.orst.edu

Geological Survey of Canada On-Line Library.

telnet://opac@geoinfo.gsc.emr.ca

Geological Survey Bureau of the Iowa Department of
Natural Resources GIS page.

http://samuel.igsb.uiowa.edu

Geological Survey of Japan home page.

http://www.aist.go.jp:7128/

Geomatics International (Canada) home page.

http://www.geomatics.com/

GEOname Digital Gazetteer - CD with four million non-US
placenames.

h t tp : / /www.gdesys tems.com/I IS /S l ipSheets /
GEONAME.html

GeoVu - NGDC MS-Windows GIS/RS data visualization
program.

ftp://ftp.ngdc.noaa.gov/Acess_Tools

GIAL - Geographic Information and Analysis Labora-
tory:  NCGIA Buffalo.

http://zia.geog.buffalo.edu/GIAL/netgeog.html

GIF Images of Israel and Surrounding Countries.

gopher://israel-info.gov.il:70/11/gifs

GIS Job Clearinghouse.

http://walleye.forestry.umn.edu:70/0/www/main.html

GIS Job Announcement Gopher Server.

gopher://nero.aa.msen.com:70

GIS Master Bibliography Project (maintained by Duane
Marble).

http://thoth.sbs.ohio-state.edu/

GIS Resource Pointers on the Internet (maintained by
Matthias Werner).

h ttp ://www.laum.uni-hannover .de/g is/g isnet /
gisnet.html

GIS Software Listing (maintained by Oliver Weatherbe).

http://triton.cms.udel.edu/~oliver/gislist.html

GIS User's Guide to Internet Tools (maintained by
S. Murnion and G. Munroe).

file://jupiter.qub.ac.uk/pub/GIS/GIS.html
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GIS-L and comp.infosystems.gis FAQ listing (maintained
by Lisa Nyman).

ftp://abraxas.adelphi.edu/pub/gis/FAQ

GIS-L and comp.infosystems.gis FAQ listing alternate site.

ftp://ftp.census.gov/pub/geo/gis-faq.txt

GIS/Remote Sensing/GPS/Geosciences top level page at
Texas A&M (very good).

http://ageninfo.tamu.edu/geoscience.html

GLIS - EROS Data Center Global Land Information System
(X Windows only).

telnet://xglis.cr.usgs.gov:5060/

GLIS - Global Land Information System.

http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/glis/glis.html

GMT - Generic Mapping Tools software source.

ftp://kiawe.soest.hawaii.edu/pub/gmt

GPS Information Center, U.S. Coast Guard (login: select
database 34).

telnet://fedworld.gov

GPS Information Sources (maintained by Richard Langley).

ftp://unbmvs1.csd.unb.ca/PUB.CANSPACE.GPS .
INFO.SOURCES

GPS satellite current constellation status.

finger gps@geomac.se.unb.ca

GRASS GIS home page.

http://www.cecer.army.mil/grass/GRASS.main.html

GRASS GIS source code for UNIX platforms including
LINUX.

ftp://moon.cecer.army.mil/grass

GSLIB - Stanford U. Geostatistical Library source
(FORTRAN).

ftp://wiener.stanford.edu/gslib1.31

HOLIT - Israel Ecological & Environmental Information
System.

http://vms.huji.ac.il/www_teva/db000.html

IDMSP - Raster image display/manipulation software.

ftp://hypatia.gsfc.nasa.gov/pub/software/imdisp

IDRISI-L FTP site (donated data, modules and more).

ftp://midget.towson.edu/idrisi

Illinois Natural History Survey GIS.

http://www.inhs.uiuc.edu:70/0h/igis/igismain

ImageNet - Landsat, SPOT and Russain RS Imagery
archive/browser.

http://www.coresw.com/

Infotech Enterprises - GIS data conversion and program-
ming home page.

http://infotech.stph.net

INGIS - The Indiana Geographic Information System
Server.

http://ingis.acn.purdue.edu/

Institute for Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing, Uni-
versity of Karlsruhe (GER).

http://www.laum.uni-hannover.de/uis/uis.html

Institute for Photogrammetry, University. of Stuttgart
(GER).

http://hpux.bauingenieure.uni-stuttgart.de

Institute for Regional Planing and Regional Science, Uni-
versity of Hannover (GER).

http ://www.laum.uni-hannover .de/g is/g isnet /
wwwgis.html

Institute for Space and Terrestrial Science (CAN).

http://www.ists.ca/Welcome.html
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Institute of Geography, University of Salzburg (restricted
access).

http://www.edvz.sbg.ac.at/geo/home.html

Intergraph Corporation.

http://www.intergraph.com

IOWA Department of Natural Resources FTP site (US).

ftp://gsb.igsb.uiowa.edu/

ISL - Information Systems Workgroup search page (several
search engines).

http://www_is.cs.utwente.nl:8080/cgi-bin/local /
nph-susi1.pl

Japan Virtual Map.

http://www.ntt.jp/japan/map

JHU/APL Digital relief maps of U.S image browser.

http://ageninfo.tamu.edu/apl-us/

JHU/APL ETOPO5 Digital relief maps of U.S.

http://www.doc.ic.ac.uk/public/geology/maps/gifmaps/

KHOROS - visualizaion software development environment
source (working?).

ftp://pprg.eece.unm.edu/pub/khoros/release

Laboratory for Telecommunication and Remote Sensing
Technology - TUDelft, NL.

http://tudedv.et.tudelft.nl/www/ttt/rs/rs_home.html

Lat/Long file of major world cities (coarse).

ftp://gis.queensu.ca/pub/gis/city/geocity.zip

Library of Congress (US) country information.

http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/country.html

Linnet Geomatics International (Canada) - includes LIS/GIS
data repository.

http://www.linnet.ca/linnet/

macGIS gopher server.

gopher://dslmac.uoregon.edu:70

MapInfo FAQ (maintained by John McCombs).

ftp://ftp.csn.org/mapinfo/mi_faq.zip

MapInfo “maplication” programs.

ftp://ftp.csn.org/mapinfo

McGill University Department of Earth Sciences (CAN).

http://stoner.eps.mcgill.ca

Meta-Index of GIS related material on the Web (very
comprehensive).

h t t p : / / a b a c u s . b a t e s . e d u /~ n s m i t h / G e n e r a l /
Resources-GIS.html

Meteorological, Geophysical and Oceanographic top level
data list.

http://www.cis.ohio-state.edu/hypertext/faq/usenet /
weather/top.html

MIT - Earth Resources Laboratory.

http://www-erl.mit.edu

Montana Natural Resource GIS data library (Arc/Info
format).

http://nris.msl.mt.gov/gis/mtmaps.html

MOSS - PC GIS source.

ftp://ftp.csn.org/COGS/MOSS

NAISMap - National Atlas Information Service (Canada)
WWW-based GIS (very impressive).

http://ellesmere.ccm.emr.ca/naismap/naismap.html

NASA - home page.

http://hypatia.gsfc.nasa.gov/NASA_homepage.html

NASA - Images from the Voyager and Magellan missions.

ftp://explorer.arc.nasa.gov/pub/SPACE
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NASA - NASA Internet connections top level list.

h t t p : / / k r a k a t o a . j s c . n a s a . g o v /
NASAInternetConnection.html

Naval Observatory Automated Data Service.

telnet://ads@tycho.usno.navy.mil

NCAR - National Center for Atomospheric Research data
support archive.

ftp://ncardata.ucar.edu/

NCAR - US National Center for Atmospheric Research
home page.

http://www.ucar.edu

NCEER - Seismic Activity Server.

telnet://strongmo:nceer@duke.ldgo.columbia.edu:23/8

NCGIA FTP server at U. of Maine.

ftp://grouse.umesve.maine.edu/pub/NCGIA/

NCGIA WWW server as U. of Maine.

http://blackbird.umesve.maine.edu/home_page.html

NCGIA FTP server at U.C. Santa Barbara (UCSB).

ftp://ncgia.ucsb.edu/pub

NCGIA WWW server at U.C. Santa Barbara (UCSB).

http://www.ncgia.ucsb.edu/

NCGIA WWW server SUNY Buffalo.

http://zia.geog.buffalo.edu/

NCSU - NCSU library gopher: GIS.

gopher://dewey.lib.ncsu.edu:70/11/library/disciplines/
geogrphy/gis

NGDC - National Geophysical Data Center (US) home page.

http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/ngdc.html

Norwegian Institute of Technology GIS pointer page.

http://www.iko.unit.no/gis/gisen.html

NRC - Natural Resources Canada (Energy, Mines and
Resources Canada).

http://www.emr.ca/

NRC - Natural Resources Canada On-line Library.

telnet://opac@canlib.emr.ca

NSCA - WWW search engine meta-index (very useful).

http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic /
Demo/metaindex.html  

  
NSSDC On-line Data and Information Server (including
NASA master dir).

telnet://nodis@nssdca.gsfc.nasa.gov

Ocean Mapping Group, U. of New Brunswick (includes
sea-floor fly-over MPEGs).

http://www.omg.unb.ca/omg/

Online Career Center (useful for both GIS job searchers and
GIS employers).

gopher://gopher.msen.com

On-line Resources for Earth Scientists FAQ (maintained by
Bill Thoen).

ftp://ftp.csn.net/COGS/ores.txt

Oregon's State Service Center for Geographic Information
Systems.

http://www.sscgis.state.or.us

ORNL - Oak Ridge Nat. Laboratory (US) fire simulation
program EMBYR.

http://jupiter.esd.ornl.gov/ern/embyr/embyr.html

OSU - Ohio State University (US).

http://www.cis.ohio-state.edu
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OZGis - OZ GIS source (msdos and windows).

ftp://oak.oakland.edu/pub/msdos/mapping

Pacific GIS - A non-profit organization devoted to public
access GIS.

http://www.ptialaska.net/~pacgisak

Paleomagnetic database for the world. Includes DTM
images.

ftp://earth.eps.pitt.edu/pub

PARC - Xerox Palo Alto Research Center map viewer.

http://pubweb.parc.xerox.com/map

PCI home page.

http://www.pci.on.ca/

PHARUS - Phased Array Universal SAR project, TUDelft,
FEL, & NLR, Netherlands.

http :// tudedv.et.tudelf t .n l/www/ttt /rs/pharus /
pharus_home.html

Planet Earth Home Page (a very good top level WWW
server).

http://white.nosc.mil/info.html

PROJ - projection conversion program source.

ftp://charon.er.usgs.gov/pub/PROJ.4

Project GeoSim - Geography education software.

http://geosim.cs.vt.edu/index.html

REGIS - UC Berkeley Research Program in Environmental
Planning and GIS.

http://www.ced.berkeley.edu

Remote Sensing Catalogue of the WWW Virtual Library
(maint. by VTT-RS Group).

http://www.vtt.fi/aut/ava/rs/virtual/

Resources for Cartorgraphy, GIS and Remote Sensing
(maint. by Michael Ritter).

http://www.uwsp.edu/acaddept/geog/cart.htm

Rice University (US) - Geography, software, GIS info and
more.

gopher://riceinfo.rice.edu/11/Subject/Geography

RSD - NASA's Public Use of Remote Sensing Data home
page.

http://camille.gsfc.nasa.gov/rsd/

Ryerson University GIS and Geography home page.

http://www.acs.ryerson.ca/~gta

SAIF - Canadian Spatial Archive Interchange Format
specifications.

http://www.wimsey.com/~infosafe/saif/saifHome.html

Satellite images of Japan and the Pacific.

http://www.ntt.jp/japan/GMS

Satellite images, various.

http://web.nexor.co.uk/places/satelite.html

SDTS - US Spatial Data Transfer Standard (FIPS 173).

ftp://sdts.er.usgs.gov/pub/sdts/

Sea-surface temperature data (near real-time).

ftp://satftp.soest.hawaii.edu/pub/avhrr/images

SOEST - Generic Mapping Tool (GMT).

http://www.soest.hawaii.edu/soest/about.ftp.html

Software Support Laboratory: Space and Earth Scientists
Software Tools.

http://sslab.colorado.edu:2222/ssl_homepage.html

Space and Astronomy related FAQs.

http://www.cis.ohio-state.edu/hypertext/faq/usenet /
spae/top.html

SRSC - Space Remote Sensing Center, Inst. for Technology
Development (US).

http://www.itd.com
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STIS - US NSF Science and Technology Information
Service.

telnet://public@stis.nsf.gov

Strategic Mapping Inc. home page.

http://www.stratmap.com

Synmap Information Technologies, NS, Canada - inc.
geogdata for South America.

http://www.isisnet.com/synmap/index.html

TAMU - Sample ETOP5 dataset relief images (working?).

ftp://ageninfo.tamu.edu/11/apl-us

TAMU - Texas A&M U. version of LINUX (access?).

ftp://sc.tamu.edu

Thomas Bros. Maps home page.

http://www.thomas.com/

TIGER - US Census TIGER files mapping service.

http://tiger.census.gov

Texas GIS Planning Council home page (inc. Texas GIS
data).

file://sun.stac.dir.texas.gov/DIR/gis.html

UNC - U of North Carolina Inst. for Transportation
Research and Education.

http://itre.uncecs.edu

UNEP GRID database listing (GRIDLIST.DOS,
GRIDLIST.WP5).

ftp://camelot.es.anl.gov/pub

UNIDATA gopher server with weather summary maps for
the U.S. and world.

gopher://groucho.unidata.ucar.edu:70/11/Images

University of Washington Geophysics program home page.

http://www.geophys.washington.edu/

US Bureau of the Census home page.

http://www.census.gov/

US Fish and Wildlife service - National Wetlands Inventory
FTP site.

ftp://192.189.43.33/

US Fish and Wildlife service - National Wildlife Refuge
System WWW server.

http://bluegoose.arw.r9.fws.gov/

US GeoData index files.

ftp://greenwood.cr.usgs.gov/pub/esic

USGS - United States Geological Survey home page.

http://info.er.usgs.gov

USGS - United States Geological Survey WAIS.

wais://info.er.usgs.gov/USGS-Server

USGS beginners tutorial on GIS.

http://info.er.usgs.gov/research/gis/title.html

USGS Distributed Spatial Data Library.

file://waisqvarsa.er.usgs.gov/wais/home.html

USGS federal government data products catalog.

http://info.er.usgs.gov/fgdc-catalog/title.html

USGS geologic mapping and volcanic hazards assessment
home page.

http://vulcan.wr.usgs.gov/Projects/Mapping+hazards/
framework.html

USGS GIS home page.

http://info.er.usgs.gov/research/gis/title.html

USGS GISLab FTP site - 1:250000 DEM depot.

ftp://edcftp.cr.usgs.gov/pub/data/DEM/250
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USGS Global Land Information System (GLIS) -
LANDSAT Archive.

telnet://glis.cr.usgs.gov:guest

USGS - National Geospatial Data Clearinghouse.

http://nsdi.usgs.gov/nsdi/index.html

USGS/EROS FTP site - DEM and DLG file depot.

ftp://edcftp.cr.usgs.gov/pub/data

USGS - Technical Standards and Cartographic Software.

ftp://nmdpow9.er.usgs.gov/public

US National Biological Service, Environmental Manage-
ment Technical Center.

http://www.emtc.nbs.gov/

US National Parks Service - digital data archive (Arc/Info
format).

ftp://ftp.its.nps.gov/pub/park_boundaries

U.S. Weather Service Hydrologic RS Center - AVHRR
sample images and viewers.

ftp://snow.nohrsc.nws.gov/AVHRR_sample

Virtual Tourist Map of WWW information services around
the world.

http://wings.buffalo.edu/world

VPFVIEW (DCW) program for UNIX (Sun workstations) -
DND Canada.

ftp://jupiter.drev.dnd.ca/pub/gis/vpfview

VTT Automation, Space Technology and Remote Sensing
Services.

http://www.vtt.fi/aut/ava/rs/

Weather information, Japan.

gopher://gan.ncc.go.jp:70/11/INFO/weather

Weather map - U.S.

gopher://meteor.atms.purdue.edu:70/1/satellite

Weather satellite and surface analysis images for North
America.

ftp://wuarchive.wustl.edu/multimedia/images/wx

WOCE - World Ocean Circulation Experiment and
Oceanographic top level list.

http://diu.cms.udel.edu/other/other.html

World Data Bank - Worlds coastlines, countries, rivers, etc.

ftp://sepftp.stanford.edu/pub/World_Map

WWW Database Article Archive, including information on
GIS database design.

h t t p : / /w w w . l p a c . a c . u k /S E L - H P C/A r t i c l e s /
DBArchive.html

WWW Search engines meta-index at Centre Universitaire
d'Informatique (CUI).

http://cuiwww.unige.ch/meta-index.html

WWW telnet client (only 10 users allowed at same time).

telnet://info.cern.ch

WWW Virtual Library page on Geography - maintained by
Gordon Dewis.

http://hpb1.hwc.ca:10002/WWW_VL_Geography.html

WWWW - World Wide Web Worm search engine.

h t tp : / /www.cs .co lo rado .edu /home/mcbryan /
WWWW.html

Zentrum flr graphische Datenverarbeitung (ZGDV Graphic
Data Centre).

http://www.igd.fhg.de


